



Scottish Salmon Company
Per Penny Hawdon
8 Melville Crescent
Edinburgh
EH3 7JA

COMHAIRLE NAN EILEAN SIAR

Balivanich, Isle of Benbecula. HS7 5LA

Bail' a'Mhanaich, Beinn na Faoghla. HS7 5LA

Telephone	01870 602425
Fax	01870 602332
e-mail	[Redacted]
Writer	Morag Ferguson (01870 604990)
Our Reference	MF/RML
Your Reference	
Date	27 March 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

**PRIOR NOTIFICATION – THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING SCOTLAND
GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT (SCOTLAND) ORDER 1992 (AS AMENDED)
SCHEDULE 1 PART 6A CLASSES 21A, 21B, 21C, 21D AND 21E**

NOTIFICATION REFERENCE NO: **20/00099**

DATE REGISTERED **28 February 2020**

PROPOSED OPERATIONS: **Relocate the exisiting feed barge to the western end of
the exisiting fish farm site**

LOCATION: **Greanamul Fish Farm, Uskivagh, Benbecula**

I refer to the above Notification which requests the Comhairle to determine if a Prior Approval is required for the proposed operations notified on the above date.

The Comhairle, as Planning Authority, has considered the request and hereby gives formal Notice of its determination that Prior Approval is not required for the specific proposals set out on the form and plan submitted in respect of the above. **You may therefore now proceed with the operation(s) notified.**

Any proposed change to these operation(s) should be notified to me in advance. Any material variation to the proposal is likely to require a new Prior Notification request.

Yours faithfully
[Redacted]

Morag Ferguson
Planning Manager (Development Management)
Communities Department